



Commissioners:

Austin, Bridges, Child, Crawford, Gamon, Haase, Haines, Johnson, McCaul

Staff Liason:

Derek Barry, Community Services Manager

The city is conducting this public meeting using a hybrid model. The public is welcome to attend tonight's meeting in-person at City Hall (First Floor Conference Room), or virtually by using the meeting access link below.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGMMyOTIwZTAAtMTU0Yi00N2U1LWI2NjEtODg4Y2FIYzdlMzU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d2e17d56-5ed4-4f6d-9847-78f1db76cd6f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a21fd3a7-22ab-4445-a016-209fdf70cd17%22%7d

COMMISSION BUSINESS

1. Approval of the May 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes
2. SMC 12.60 City Parks, Trails, and Facilities - Code Update

REPORTS

1. Cemetery & Parks Updates

ADJOURNMENT

Zoom

Note taker: Derek Barry

Attendees: Commissioners Austin, Bridges, Child, Crawford, Gamon, Haase, Haines, Johnson, McCaul
Community Services Manager Derek Barry
Parks Supervisor Dan Gates

Minutes

Presenter: Derek Barry

Discussion: Approved the minutes of the March 14, 2024 meeting.

Conclusions:

Approved

Presenter: Derek Barry

Provided an update on the upcoming adoption of the Parks & Trails Plan. Summarized the meetings and process we've gone through.

Presenter: Derek Barry

1. Arbor Day – recap & planning
2. RCO Grants – COAF & YAF – BHSC and next steps
3. Green River College – Watershed – Invasive Species Management Plan
4. Creekside Trees & Sidewalk Program – summary of trees that will be removed and purpose
5. Cemetery Building - update
6. Memorial Day Event – reminder

General Comments

**ORDINANCE NO. XXXX
CITY OF SUMNER, WASHINGTON**

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUMNER, WASHINGTON, AMENDING THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 12.60 ENTITLED CITY PARKS, TRAILS AND FACILITIES, 12.60.100 CITY HALL, 12.60.130 WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT, 12.60.140 CITY SHOPS, AND 12.60.155 RAINIER VIEW COVERED COURT.

WHEREAS, the City of Sumner has established guidelines, standards and procedures for the use of City Parks, Trails and Facilities;

WHEREAS, the City of Sumner desires to clarify rules for its governance, and from time to time it becomes necessary to update the rules that govern certain parks, trails or facilities; and

WHEREAS, the adoption of this ordinance updates certain rules that apply to recently-updated parks and particular use of the City Parks, Trails and Facilities.

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUMNER, WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 2. The following sections of SMC 12.60.100 shall be amended as follows:

12.60.100 City Hall.

The City Hall council chambers are available for use for meetings only; provided a city staff person or responsible government official is in attendance during such use of the council chambers.

Approval of the use of City Hall ~~for any purpose that does not otherwise violate state or local rules or regulations shall~~ may be granted by the mayor or city administrator, or approved by a majority of the council. (Ord. 2677 § 1 (part), 2019: Ord. 2605 § 5, 2017)

Section 3. The following section SMC 12.60.130 shall be ~~added~~ mended as follows:

12.60.130 Waste water treatment plant.

The mayor or city administrator ~~shall~~ may develop and implement rules for the public's use of the waste water treatment plant. (Ord. 2677 § 1 (part), 2019: Ord. 2480 § 1 (part), 2014: Ord. 1812 § 13, 1997)

Section 4. The following section SMC 12.60.140 shall be ~~amended~~ ded as follows:

12.60.140 City shops.

The mayor or city administrator ~~shall~~ may develop and implement rules for the public's use of the city shops. (Ord. 2677 § 1 (part), 2019: Ord. 2480 § 1 (part), 2014: Ord. 1812 § 14, 1997)

Section 5. The following section SMC 12.60.155 shall be ~~amended~~ ded as follows:

12.60.155 Rainier View Park.

The park shall not be available for reservations; however, under certain conditions, as outlined in SMC [12.60.030](#) and chapter [12.52](#) SMC, it may be used as a venue for a special event that is open to the public. [The hours for the covered court and adjacent public restroom only shall be 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. daily.](#) (Ord. 2677 § 1 (part), 2019; Ord. 2605 § 8, 2017)

Section 6. Severability. If a section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. If the provisions of this ordinance are found to be inconsistent with other provisions of the Sumner Municipal Code, this ordinance is deemed to control.

Section 7. Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days from [approval and](#) the date of publication in the City's official newspaper.

Section 8. Corrections by City Clerk or Code Reviser. Upon approval of the city attorney, the city clerk and the code reviser are authorized to make necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the correction of clerical errors; ordinance, section, or subsection numbering; or references to other local, state, or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations.

Passed by the City Council and approved by the Mayor of the City of Sumner, Washington, at a regular meeting thereof this ____ day of _____

Mayor Kathy Hayden

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Clerk Michelle Converse, CMC

Andrea Marquez, City Attorney

First Reading:
Date Adopted:
Date of Publication:
Effective Date: